
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Regular and Executive Sessions Agenda 

Monday, November 17, 2025 
5:00 p.m. 

* Please note that the meeting will be held at 
LINC Library Innovation Center 

501 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 
(not at Farr Regional Library as originally planned) 

 
This is also streamed virtually by GoToMeeting. 
 
The meeting can be viewed from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings.  To view the Board meeting online, use this link and select the date 
of the meeting you want to join.  If you have public comments, you may submit questions at the time of signing 
up for the meeting.  All participants will be muted.  
 
New to GoToMeeting?  Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765 
 
If you wish to address the Board via Public Comment, please attend the meeting in person.  If you 
are unable to attend in person, you can submit public comments to the Board prior to the Board 
meeting via Formstack: https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions 
 
The High Plains Library District Board may take action on any of the following agenda items as presented or 
modified prior to or during the meeting, and items necessary or convenient to effectuate the agenda items.   
 
1.0 OPENING OF MEETING 

1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Approval of Agenda  
1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. October 13, 2025, Regular and Executive Sessions Meeting Minutes 
1.4 The Good We Do 
1.5 Public Comment 

 
2.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/ACTION 

2.1 HPLD 2026 Holiday Schedule (Action) – Eric Ewing, HPLD Human Resources Associate 
Director 

2.2 2026 Board Meeting Calendar (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
 

https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765
https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions


2.3 Guidelines for URA and TIF Proposals (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive 
Director 

2.4 Town of Frederick – Miner's Park URA (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive 
Director  

2.5 Guidelines for Safety Improvement Fund (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive 
Director 

2.6 Trustee Appointments (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.7 Strategic Plan Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

a. Construction Updates  
b. Workforce Development 
c. Literacy 

 
3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT 

3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. December 8, 2025 RS 

3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
 
4.0 BOARD COMMENTS 

4.1 Chair Report 
4.2 Vice-Chair 
4.3 Secretary/Treasurer 
4.4 Committees 
4.5 Other Board Members 

 
5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

5.1  C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b) Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney – 
Lochbuie Claim  
5.2 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b) Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney – 
Granado claim 
5.3 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b) Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney – 
Prairie & Pawnee School Board Vote 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upcoming meetings: 
December 8, 2025, 5:00p.m.:  HPLD Board of Directors Meeting - Regular Session  
LINC Library Innovation Center, 501 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 
 



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Draft - Regular Session Minutes 

Monday, October 13, 2025 
LINC Library Innovation Center 

501 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 
 
 
1.0 OPENING OF MEETING AT 5:01PM 

1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
All Trustees were Present unless noted: 

Chair Nick Nakamura was excused 
Vice-Chair Joyce Smock 
Secretary/Treasurer Deana Lemos-Garcia was excused 
Trustee Jenna Evans  
Trustee Gerri Holton  
Trustee Michael Wailes attended virtually 
Trustee Lisa Taylor 

Quorum was established. 
 

Also Attending were: 
Legal Counsel Bill Garcia  
HPLD Staff: Dr. Matthew Hortt, Natalie Wertz, Niamh Mercer, Rick Medrano, and Kim 

Parker 
 

Vice- Chair Smock read the following statements into record:  
High Plains Library District is dependent on the trust of its community to successfully achieve its mission. 
Therefore, it is crucial that all Trustees conduct business on behalf of the High Plains Library District 
with the highest level of integrity, truth, and honor, avoiding any impropriety or the appearance of 
impropriety.   

 
At HPLD, we ASPIRE to help build community and be a valued community resource.   
 
1.2  Approval of Agenda  

MOTION to approve the agenda: Trustee Gerri Holton 
SECOND: Trustee Lisa Taylor 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 
1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 

September 15, 2025 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
MOTION to approve the consent agenda: Trustee Jenna Evans  
SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 



1.4 The Good We Do 
Matt highlighted and showed photos from Yes!fest, HPLD’s annual STEAM event that was held 
throughout the LINC Library Innovation Center.  As in previous years, it was once again a huge 
hit with 1,984 attendees.   

 
1.5  Public Comment 

No public comment 
 

2.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/ACTION 
2.1  Town of Frederick – Miner's Park URA (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

& Max Daffron, Economic Developer Town of Frederick  
Max Daffron explained that the Town of Frederick is working on an Urban Renewal project 
called Minor’s Park Town Center that will include up to 1,000 multi-family rental units, senior 
housing, and retail.  Public infrastructure improvement could cost $34,000,000 to $38,500,000, 
and is therefore a great candidate for urban renewal help.   
Originally, Firestone had asked for 100% tax deferment for 25 years, and the District countered 
with 50%.  The ask is now for 75% deferment.  The cost to HPLD would come to around 
$2,300,000 over the course of the 25 years.   
 
Trustee Holton suggested that we create a strategy or policy with a plan and determine oversite.  
Dr. Hortt replied that staff and the Board can talk about that and work through it with a study 
session.  Trustee Taylor agreed that more strategic conversation is a good idea, and she can see 
how this can boost workforce development.  Vice-Chair Smock supported the 50% deferment, 
and added that 25 years is a concern to her.  Dr. Hortt suggested possibly putting a cap in place.  
Trustee Taylor asked staff and legal counsel to recommend a cap. Dr. Hortt suggested a 
$2,300,000 cap, but offered to go to legal counsel if Trustees would like him to.  Trustee 
Holton asked that the Finance Committee consider this and bring back a recommendation.   

MOTION to table this to next month and have the Finance Committee and Legal 
Counsel bring back a proposal: Trustee Lisa Taylor 
SECOND: Trustee Jenna Evans 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
2.2  Preliminary Budget (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director, and Natalie Wertz, 

Finance Manager 
Natalie Wertz presented the proposed budget for 2026 with revenues of $57,746,973 and 
expenditures of $64,317,828, for a decrease in net assets of $6,570,855.  The proposed budget 
can be found here. 
 
Because of discussion last month about budgeting for Erie’s second location next year rather 
than in 2027 as planned, Dr. Hortt added that the Finance Committee recommends that 
budgeting remain in 2027 instead of 2026.  When asked why, he and Ms. Wertz answered that 
work needs to be done with the Town of Erie on taxing properties, staff capacity doesn’t allow 
it, and planning must be done to strategically find a spot for the new location and determine the 
right size for the building.   
 
The proposed budget has been reviewed by the Finance Committee and is being recommended 
for approval. 

https://www.mylibrary.us/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/HPLD-Board-Packet-10.13.2025-RS-and-ES.pdf


MOTION to accept the proposed budget and schedule the public hearing and final vote 
for the December 8, 2025 board meeting: Trustee Lisa Taylor 
SECOND: Trustee Michael Wailes 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 
2.3  Executive Director Annual Performance Appraisal (Information) – Eric Ewing, HPLD Human 

Resources Associate Director 
Eric Ewing presented the timeline and plan for the Trustees to complete the Executive Director 
performance appraisal.   

For Information Only – No Action Needed 
 

2.4 Deferred Compensation 457(b) Plan Amendment - Catch-up Contributions (Action) - Eric Ewing, 
HPLD Human Resources Associate Director 
Along with a 401(a) retirement plan, the District offers employees who are 60 to 63 years old the 
opportunity to save pre-tax dollars for retirement through a 457(b) deferred compensation plan.  
Two changes are being made to the 457(b): (1) a higher catch-up contribution will be allowed, 
and (2) as of January 2027, employees earning $145,00 or more will be ineligible to participate. 

MOTION to approve and adopt this amendment to the Deferred Compensation 457(b) 
Plan: Trustee Gerri Holton 
SECOND: Trustee Lisa Taylor 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 
2.5 Member Library IGA Services 2026 (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

As part of the District’s IGAs with Member Libraries, a list of services is provided to the 
Members.  The changes for next year include a new non-third-party clause; updating and 
cleaning up language; and a new safety improvement fund.    

MOTION to approve the list of services: Trustee Lisa Taylor 
SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 
2.6 Strategic Plan Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

a. Construction Updates  
Staff are returning to the DSS building this week, and the lease at US Bank and the Carson 
property, which houses the Outreach vehicles, will end at the end of this month.  Also, the 
DSS new addition is on time and on budget.   

Mead construction and site plan project are underway.  The sewer agreement has been signed, 
and they are trying to get paved before spring.   

b. Workforce Development 
The Workforce Vehicle is being built, and staff picked colors for it last week.  Also, a survey 
is being shared with community, and the District is getting great responses from it.  Dr. Hortt 
gave a shout-out to the Pop-Up team for their work with that.   

Furthermore, a number of staff participated in the Workforce Symposium last month and 
manned a table of information, plus provided laptops for the presenters to use.    

c. Literacy 
As Dr. Hortt reported in the Good We Do, Yes!fest was a success.   



 
3.0 DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. November 17, 2025 RS 

In addition to the agenda items listed in the board packet, staff will add the Firestone URA 
discussion, which was rolled over from this meeting, and the safety guidelines.  Trustee Taylor 
asked if there can be discussion on how to talk through investments and/or agreements in a later 
meeting.   

 
3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

A contingent of staff and a Trustee attended the Baldridge conference in Denver, and around 50 
members of the conference will tour LINC and the City of Fort Collins.    
 
HPLD partnered with the Immigrant and Refugee Center of Northern Colorado to host a 
Citizenship Celebration, which was well-attended.  Trustees Nakamura and Wailes attended, 
along with Dr. Hortt and others. 
 
Dr. Hortt attended Ft Lupton Public and School Library’s Dia de Muertos at the historic Fort 
Lancaster. 
 
There was only one applicant for the Region 6 Trustee position: Patty Bodwell from Briggsdale.  
The Establishing Bodies agreed to forego the interview and are going straight to ratifications.  
 
HPLD staff are meeting with the town of Erie about the recreation center expanding into the 
library parking lot.  Dr. Hortt will share the results of the meeting with Trustees next month.   
 
Niamh Mercer, HPLD Friends & Foundation Director, announced that over $20,000 was raised at 
the Innovation Luncheon, and she thanked everyone who helped.  She also shared that Colorado 
Gives Day will be on Dec. 9th, and invited everyone to support the Foundation through that 
platform.   

 
4.0 BOARD COMMENTS 

4.2 Vice-Chair Smock said she was amazed at Yes!fest, and all the interactions, presentations, 
discussions, instructions, and so on.  She gave a shout out to everyone who put it together. 

4.5 Other Board Members 
Trustee Jenna Evans attended Yes!fest for the first time, and her boys loved it.  It was really 
well-organized.  Great job to everyone who organized it and executed it. 

Trustee Gerri Holton said she is in awe of everyone who put together the budget because it is a 
huge task, and she thanked HR for putting together the policies that take care of the staff.  She 
also thanked Dr. Hortt for all he does after hours. 

Trustee Lisa Taylor expressed appreciation for Dr. Hortt and the entire HPLD team who have 
been displaced because of DSS construction.  She also appreciates the fact that Member libraries 
are able to maintain some autonomy.  She appreciates Dr. Hortt and the team for listening to the 
Members and working on collaboration and relationships.  She also gave a shout out to the Pop-
Up team for listening to the community. 

Trustee Michael Wailes reported that the Innovation Luncheon had a good turnout.  The work 
that Niamh and Christina do, and what they did with the Innovation Luncheon, is and was very 
impressive.  Also, the Citizenship celebration had an impressive turnout as well, and he 



congratulated everyone who worked on it.  He enjoyed learning about the citizenship process 
while he was there.   

 
5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

5.1  C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b) Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney – 
Lochbuie Claim  
5.2 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b) Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney – 
Granado claim 

MOTION to adjourn from Regular Session and enter into Executive Session under C.R.S. § 
24-6-402(4) – Pursuant to section C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b), Receiving legal advice on specific 
legal questions from an attorney – Lochbuie Claim, and Granado Claim: Trustee Lisa Taylor 
SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 
At 7:19pm on October 13, 2025, an executive session meeting of the Board of Trustees of the 
High Plains Library District was convened for the sole purpose of receiving legal advice on 
specific legal questions from an attorney on the Lochbuie Claim.  The discussion ended at 
7:49pm. 
At 7:49pm, the executive session continued for the sole purpose of receiving legal advice on 
specific legal questions from an attorney on the Granado Claim.   
Attending the entire session of both topics were Vice-Chair Joyce Smock; Trustees Jenna 
Evans, Gerri Holton, Michael Wailes, and Lisa Taylor; Dr. Matthew Hortt; and Legal 
Counsel William Garcia.  The discussion ended at 8:05pm. 
During the executive session, the Board discussed or received advice regarding the Lochbuie 
Claim and Granado Claim, and did not engage in substantive discussion of any matter not 
enumerated in C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b). The Board did not adopt any policy, position, 
resolution, rule, regulation, or take any formal action.  

 
6.0 RECONVENING OF REGULAR SESSION AT 8:06PM                                                                                                                           

6.1 Roll Call  
All Trustees were Present unless noted: 

Chair Nick Nakamura was excused 
Vice-Chair Joyce Smock 
Secretary/Treasurer Deana Lemos-Garcia was excused 
Trustee Jenna Evans  
Trustee Gerri Holton  
Trustee Michael Wailes was excused 
Trustee Lisa Taylor 

Quorum was established. 
 

Also Attending were: 
Legal Counsel Bill Garcia  
HPLD Staff: Dr. Matthew Hortt and Kim Parker 

 
7.0 ADJOURNMENT AT 8:07PM: 

There being no further business, 



MOTION to adjourn the meeting: Trustee Gerri Holton 
SECOND: Trustee Jenna Evans 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:0 

 
 
Upcoming meetings: 
November 17, 2025 at 5:00p.m.:  HPLD Board of Directors Meeting - Regular Session  
Farr Regional Library, 1939 61st Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634 



HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date:  November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Action 
Subject: Proposed 2026 Holiday Schedule 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director  
Recommendation: Staff recommend that the board approve the proposed holiday schedule for 2026 

 
Background 
Each year the Board of Trustees approves the holidays for the forthcoming year, which results in the 
Branch Libraries and the DSS & Administration offices being closed.   
 
In lieu of closing, the Branch Libraries and DSS & Administration offices remain open in honor of 
Presidents’ Day. The Branch Libraries and DSS & Administration offices also remain open on 
Juneteenth Day. Staff are provided a “floating holiday” for these two holidays. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommend that the board approve the proposed holiday schedule for 2026 



HPLD Human Resources  Page 1 of 1   

 

 
 
 
 

2026 Holiday Schedule 
 
 
The libraries will be closed on the following dates:  
 
Paid Holidays 
Full-time employees and part-time employees who work at least 20 hours per 
week will receive holiday pay or another day off if scheduled to work that day.  Holidays 
should be used in the same pay period they are earned.  
  

• Thursday, January 1 – New Year’s Day 
• Monday, January 19 – Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
• Monday, May 25 – Memorial Day 
• Saturday, July 4 – Independence Day 
• Monday, September 7 – Labor Day 
• Wednesday, November 11 – Veteran’s Day 
• Thursday, November 26 – Thanksgiving 
• Thursday, December 24 – Christmas Eve Day 
• Friday, December 25 – Christmas Day   

 
Unpaid Holidays  
The libraries will also be closed or closing early, but employees will not receive holiday 
pay:  
 

• Sunday, April 5 (Easter)  
• Wednesday, November 25, at 5:00 pm (Thanksgiving Eve)  
• Thursday, December 31, at 5:00 pm (New Year’s Eve)  

   
 
Floating Holidays:  
Full-time employees and part-time employees who work at least 20 hours per week 
employees will receive two (2) floating holidays in lieu of Presidents’ Day 
and Juneteenth Day, to be taken any time during the calendar year.  
 

 

  



HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date: November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Action  
Subject: Board Meeting Calendar 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, Executive Director  
Recommendation: Staff recommend that the board consider and approve the 2026 Board Calendar 
as presented and direct staff to notice accordingly 

 
Background 
The High Plains Library Board is a Special District and as such is required to adopt a Board Calendar 
by January 15th and no more than 60 days prior in accordance with Colorado Revised Statute § 32-1-
809 (1)(d). 
 
Considerations 
Colorado Revised Statute §24-6-402 (1)(d) states; Each District must Notice and include  
(d) The times and places designated for regularly scheduled meetings of the board during the year and 
the place where notice of board meetings is posted pursuant to Colorado Revised Statute § 24-6-
402(2)(c), C.R.S 
 
The Board Meeting Calendar is contingent upon the Holiday/Closure Schedule that the Board also 
reviewed at this meeting. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommend that the board consider and approve the 2026 Board Calendar as presented and 
direct staff to notice accordingly 



Date Time Location Address

Regular Session
Monday, January 12

5:00 p.m. LINC Library Innovation Center
501 8th Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, February 16

5:00 p.m. Centennial Park Library
2227 23rd Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, March 16

5:00 p.m. LINC Library Innovation Center
501 8th Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, April 20

5:00 p.m. Farr Regional Library
1939 61st Ave, Greeley, 
CO 80634

Regular Session
Monday May 18

5:00 p.m. LINC Library Innovation Center
501 8th Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, June 15

5:00 p.m. Erie Community Library
400 Powers Street
Erie, CO 80516

Regular Session
Monday, July 20

5:00 p.m. LINC Library Innovation Center
501 8th Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, August 17

5:00 p.m. Milliken Public Library
266B S. Irene Ave.
Milliken, CO 80543

Regular Session
Monday, September 21

5:00 p.m. HPLD Library and Archives
2650 W. 29th St.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, October 12

5:00 p.m. LINC Library Innovation Center
501 8th Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Regular Session
Monday, November 16

5:00 p.m. Mead Library
13815 Chaparral Rd
Mead, CO 80542

Regular Session
Monday, December 14

5:00 p.m. LINC Library Innovation Center
501 8th Ave.
Greeley, CO 80631

Notice of High Plains Library District Board Meeting Schedule for 2026

Notice is hereby given that meetings of the High Plains Library District Board of Trustees for the 
calendar year 2026 will be held on the following dates, times, and locations.

The Board of Trustees may change dates, locations and times at its discretion, or may add special 
sessions as necessary.  Public notices regarding these public meetings will be posted at 
https://mylibrary.us/board/.  

Complete board meeting packets are available at https://www.mylibrary.us/board/.  Persons desiring 
notification of special meetings of the Board of Trustees should advise the Executive Assistant for the 
Board of Trustees of their desire.



HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION 

 
  Meeting date: November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Action 
Subject: Guidelines for URA and TIF Proposals 
Presented by: Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director   
Recommendation: Staff recommend the Board approve and adopt the Guidelines for URA and TIF 
Proposals   

Background 
Per Board Direction at the October 2025 HPLD Board Meeting, staff worked with our legal counsel to 
develop HPLD Guidelines for URA and TIF Proposals. Staff have reviewed the existing URA and TIF 
Agreements that the District is currently a party to and developed the recommendations. The attorney 
has reviewed the guidelines and found them acceptable.   

Considerations 
Proposed HPLD URA and TIF Guidelines  
• Each URA / TIF agreement will establish a cap / maximum dollar amount of tax increment that 

HPLD will contribute 
• The HPLD tax increment will not exceed 50% of the HPLD mill levy 
• The URA / TIF amount HPLD will contribute will be no more than 5% of the total tax increment 

from all taxing jurisdictions for any project (if the total tax increment from all taxing jurisdictions is 
$30,000,000, HPLD will contribute no more than $1,500,000) 

• The distance of the project to the nearest library will be considered in establishing the amount of tax 
increment that HPLD will contribute 

• HPLD will have no more than 3 TIF agreements outstanding with a URA or municipality at any one 
time 

• In new proposals, the URA will be required to present a summary of TIF agreements that HPLD 
already has in place with that URA.  The summary will include the name of the project, remaining 
term (when the agreement expires), amount of tax increment HPLD has contributed to date for each 
agreement, and the cap / maximum dollar amount of the HPLD contribution if there is a cap on the 
agreement. 

 
 
 

 

Recommendation 
Staff recommend the Board approve and adopt the Guidelines for URA and TIF Proposals   





HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION 

 
  Meeting date: November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Action 
Subject: Town of Frederick – Miner's Park URA 
Presented by: Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director & Ryan Johnson, Assistant Town 
Manager, Town of Frederick  
Recommendation: Staff recommend the Board approve the Miner’s Park Urban Renewal Area 
Proposal and direct the Executive Director and Legal Counsel to edit and sign TIF Agreement   

Background 
In March 2023, HPLD was contacted by the Town of Frederick regarding the proposed Miner’s Park 
Urban Renewal Area (URA). Staff meet with Town Officials in April 2023 to discuss the URA with the 
promise of a later follow up to formally present to the HPLD Board of Trustees. In December 2023, the 
Town of Frederick reached out again. Staff met with Town Officials to discuss the URA again in 
January 2024, and staff presented the proposal to the HPLD Board of Trustees in March, 2024. HPLD 
responded with a counter proposal on terms in March, 2024. The Town of Frederick reached out again 
in May 2025 and is making the proposal. In October of this year, the Town of Frederick presented the 
URA Proposal to the Board. The HPLD Board asked that staff develop URA Guidelines for the District 
and will consider the proposal at the November 2025 meeting.  

 

Considerations 
• Proposed URA is located off County Road 14, between Colorado Blvd and Maple St. 
• Once approved the Miner’s Park Urban Renewal Area and defined Tax Incremental Financing will 

be in place for 25 years. 
• The URA contains approximately 121.11 acres of area classified by the Weld County Assessor as 

Agricultural Land  
• Based on an independent consultant, the land in the URA meets the statutory definition of “blighted 

area” as defined in the Urban Renewal Law & Act 
• The URA includes an Urban Renewal Plan with identified goal categories for development of the 

area: 
o Growth & Development 
o Residential Neighborhoods 
o Commercial & Industrial Areas 
o Transportation & Mobility 
o Urban Design, Beautification & Tourism  
 

• The ask from the Town of Frederick is that the District enter into a revenue sharing agreement with 
the Town for the defined Urban Renewal Area. As proposed the District would share 75% of the tax 
revenue in the URA for the 25-year term. The shared revenue would be used for Tax Incremental 
Financing (TIF) to help develop the URA area. Increasing the taxable value of the property over 
time and resulting in an increased tax value for the District after the 25-year term.  

• Based on the URA TIF projections the estimated 25-year property taxes for the URA, the District 
would be sharing $3,063,749 in tax revenue  

• The HPLD counter proposal from March 2024 identified the following terms: 
o A 50/50% tax revenue share of the TIF funds generated by the HPLD Mil levy  



o A 10-year agreement period with the option for three 5 year renews  
o HPLD also asked for a cap of the total revenue that was to be captured.  

 
 
 

 

Recommendation 
Staff recommend the Board approve the Miner’s Park Urban Renewal Area Proposal and direct the 
Executive Director and Legal Counsel to edit and sign TIF Agreement   







































































































HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date: November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Action  
Subject: Safety Improvement Fund Guidelines 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, Executive Director  
Recommendation: Staff recommend the Board approve the Safety Improvement Fund Guidelines 

 
Background 
As part of the Inter-Governmental Agreements between the District and each of the Member 
Libraries, the Board approved the 2026 List of Services that HPLD would provide for the Mamber 
Libraries as well as a Safety Improvement Fund. The approval for this occurred at the October 2025 
HPLD Board Meeting. Following the approval, the Board tasked staff with creating a Safety 
Improvement Fund Guidelines.    
 
Considerations 

 
Proposed Safety Improvement Funding Guidelines  

• Up to $20,000 per project  
• HPLD will provide the funding, Member Libraries will oversee improvements and manage 

service 
• Limit of 1 project per 2-year cycle, per service area 
• Multiple small projects can be bundled into 1 project for the cycle 

o For example, security camera upgrade and ballistic film for windows 
• All devices added as part of the security improvements need to be added to and maintained on 

the Member Library’s own network. Network costs will not be covered in the funding for the 
project 

• Funds are limited to safety improvements and are not to be expanded to other services in the 
List of Services  

• Funds to be used for Safety Improvement Projects: Security Cameras, bullet resistant window 
film, secured access. Other safety projects will be discussed and mutually agreed upon by the 
Member Library & District 

• After the initial year, requests for the Safety Improvement Fund must be done in time for 
budget process for the year that the fees are expected to be paid. This means the request must 
be submitted to the HPLD Board for consideration by mid-August the year prior to when the 
fees will be paid. 

• Paid on reimbursement basis, similar to training and owner’s rep fees 
 

Additional Requested guidelines from Member Libraries 
o Funds can be split up over 2 years – example $5,000 year 1, $15,000 year 2 

 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommend the Board approve the Safety Improvement Fund Guidelines 





HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date: November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Information  
Subject: Trustee Appointments 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, Executive Director  
Recommendation: Item for information only, no action to be taken          

 
Background 
Our Region 6 Trustee, Joyce Smock’s, Board Term is set to end on December 31st, 2025. The 
recruitment/selection process was conducted per the Board bylaws earlier this year and requests for 
ratifications have been sent to our Establishing Bodies. 
 
Considerations 

• Patty Bodwell was the only applicant to apply for the position. The Selection Committee 
recommended that Bodwell be appointed to the HPLD Board to serve as the Region 6 

• The ratification process is complete 
• Patty Bodwell will be attending our December 2025 HPLD Board Meeting  

  
Recommendation  
Item for information only, no action to be taken          





HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date: November 17th, 2025 
Type of item: Information  
Subject: Strategic Plan Updates 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, Executive Director  
Recommendation: Information only, no action to be taken   

 
Background 
The High Plains Library District is focused on three strategic initiatives. Staff will be providing 
regular updates to the Board of Trustees on each of the initiatives. 
 
Construction Updates 

• DSS Archive and Expansion  
o Staff have returned to DSS  
o We have moved out of the US Bank building and Carson Ave storage  
o The new building will continue construction into next year  
o Project is on budget & schedule  

• Mead Library  
o Construction is underway on both the library site and overall site plan 
o Foundations have been poured  
o Paving of the road has been pushed back until spring 2026 

 
Workforce Development 

o Mobile Workforce Development Unit  
 The Mobile Workforce Development Unit design is underway  
 We are currently conducting a survey on the vehicle and gathering input from 

the community 
 
Literacy  

• Efforts on all phases of literacy continue 
 
 

Recommendation 
Information only, no action to be taken   





 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Regular and Executive Sessions Agenda 

Monday, December 8, 2025 
5:00 p.m. 

LINC Library Innovation Center 
501 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 

 
This is also streamed virtually by GoToMeeting. 
 
The meeting can be viewed from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings.  To view the Board meeting online, use this link and select the date 
of the meeting you want to join.  If you have public comments, you may submit questions at the time of signing 
up for the meeting.  All participants will be muted.  
 
New to GoToMeeting?  Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765 
 
If you wish to address the Board via Public Comment, please attend the meeting in person.  If you 
are unable to attend in person, you can submit public comments to the Board prior to the Board 
meeting via Formstack: https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions 
 
The High Plains Library District Board may take action on any of the following agenda items as presented or 
modified prior to or during the meeting, and items necessary or convenient to effectuate the agenda items.   
 
1.0 OPENING OF MEETING 

1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Approval of Agenda  
1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. November 17, 2025, Regular and Executive Sessions Meeting Minutes 
1.4 The Good We Do 
1.5 Public Comment 

 
2.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/ACTION 

2.1 Introduction of new Trustees (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.2 Final Budget Overview (Action) – Natalie Wertz, HPLD Finance Manager 

a. Resolution 25-1, Adopt Budget 
b. Resolution 25-2, Appropriate Sums of Money 
c. Resolution 25-3, Set Mill Levy, Weld County 
d. Resolution 25-4, Set Mill Levy, Boulder County 

 

https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765
https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions


2.3 Policy Updates (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. Criteria for Collection policy 
b.    Genealogy Collection policy 
c.    Self-published Works policy 

2.4 Strategic Plan Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. Construction Updates  
b. Workforce Development 
c. Literacy 

2.5 Outgoing Trustee Recognition (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
 
3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT 

3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. January 12, 2026 RS 

3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
 
4.0 BOARD COMMENTS 

4.1 Chair Report 
4.2 Vice-Chair 
4.3 Secretary/Treasurer 
4.4 Committees 
4.5 Other Board Members 

 
5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

5.1 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (f) Personnel Matters – Matthew Hortt’s Performance Appraisal  
 

6.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upcoming meetings: 
January 12, 2026, 5:00p.m.:  HPLD Board of Directors Meeting - Regular Session  
LINC Library Innovation Center, 501 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 
 



BOARD UPDATES - 2025
11/04/2025

1
GOALS

GOAL

Goal Board only updates

NEW  Eric Ewing:

Location\Department: Human Resources

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:  
Total Employees- 296*

Open Positions - 3

Job Applications Received - 32

New Hires - 3

Resignations - 4

Training Requests - 28

 

* ADP Employee Count report produced at time of submitting the Board report.

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:  
-Bene�ts Open Enrollment

-Performance Reviews
11/03/2025

NEW  Susan Staples:

Location\Department: Information Technology & Innovation

What's Happened in the last 30 days?: Hudson
new installations:  meeting room, collaboration, children's, room scheduler installations

additional security cameras to align with standards

print release station

Fort Lupton - meeting room upgrade 

*Provide updates to the Board

https://highplains.executestrategy.net/user/goals/2550


Goal Board only updates

Riverside - Smartbadge turnover 

Johnstown - internet upgrade 

Admin building  - move back into the building , install AV, support new door system, client tech refresh and
upgrade to Win 11

Raymer  - delivered remaining equipment  

ERATE - 2024/2025 funding processed 

Support of all strategic plan work - Milliken, Mead, Admin C

Project Connect support 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?: Raymer - turnover to Outreach 
Erie - meeting room upgrade to align with current standards, new study room AV installation, new maker room AV installation 

CP - meeting room upgrade to align with current standards

Hudson - client technology refresh 

Mobile app testing, Vega continued work 

Support of all strategic plan work - Milliken, Mead, Admin C

Johnstown copier addition
11/02/2025

NEW  Marjorie Elwood:

Location\Department: Executive

What's Happened in the last 30 days?: -Matt and Marjorie started leading discussions throughout the organization to talk about Building a Better Organization
(BBO). 
-Admin staff moved back to DSS -Building A (the current building) and are settling in. 

-Person-in-Charge (PIC) training at Carbon Valley Regional Library

-Made decisions about the �nishes for the Mobile Workforce Unit

-Writing Performance Appraisals

  

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?: -Continuing Building a Better Organization (BBO) Tours.    
-DSS-Building C (the new building) is rapidly going up – it will be closed in from the elements shortly.  The exterior brick will be in place soon.

-Writing Performance Appraisals
11/02/2025

NEW  Melanie Goldman:

Location\Department: Carbon Valley

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:
The Halloween Dancy Party on October 31st had 141 participants.

Children’s Librarians Amanda Pittman and Bridget Parker hosted a booth at the Firestone Halloween Safe Night on Friday, October 24th and had 498 visitors.

The October 30th session of Tales for Tots had 62 participants.

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:



Goal Board only updates

The Frederick-Firestone �re�ghters are coming on Thursday, November 20th to cook for the community and talk about safety and careers.

Career and Workforce Development Librarian Cassandra Bland will serve as a judge at a DECA competition hosted at the University of Northern Colorado on
November 10. DECA is a student organization focused on preparing students for careers in marketing, management and entrepreneurship.

10/31/2025

NEW  Rita Kadavy:

Location\Department: Riverside

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:  
Hosted the Outreach staff here at Riverside during the renovation of their o�ce space. It was great having them in the building and getting to
know them a little better.

Sent out the monthly Policy/Procedure for staff - Posting and Distribution policy 

School snack program has been very successful - providing snacks to approximately 35 kids each day. We have seen an increase of families
coming in to take advantage of this program.

Staff attended the Evans PD Trick or Treat event on 10/26/25

Performance Appraisal work for all staff

Put in Request for Funding for ReadCon – working to secure Authors for 2026 Event.

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:  
Meeting with City of Evans Maintenance and Chamber staff

Attend the Evans Holiday Lighting Ceremony

ReadCon Presentation to Foundation Board on 11/3/25
10/28/2025

NEW  Natalie Wertz:

Location\Department: Finance

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:
HPLDF&F �nance committee meeting - October 14

HPLDF&F board meeting - November 3

GFOA WPFN mentoring program

CPE - ColoTrust Public Funds Investment Seminar October 28 and October 30

Strategic planning meeting with SLT

work on TIF / URA policy

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:
GFOA WPFN mentoring program

CPE

prep for year-end

�nal 2026 budget prep
10/27/2025

NEW  Ian Holmes:

Location\Department: Erie



Goal Board only updates

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:
LAs Tessa and Ashley hosted a Spooky Storytime Jam on October 15th for families during our storytime break. 142 people rocked out to live ukulele and guitar.

Sixteen people attended the October 25th Bee Harvest Workshop, the second in a series aimed at educating people about local bee populations.

The library hosted 28 community organizations and non-pro�ts to share information with each other and make connections.

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:
There will be a little commotion at the library in November as Erie's three grey built-in benches will be refurbished to have more resilient laminant and softer
corners. 

The makerspace will receive a facelift during the �rst few weeks of November with a new paint scheme and improved air�ow throughout the space. Combined with
new furniture in 2026, we look forward to the upgrades.

10/26/2025

NEW  Niamh Mercer:

Location\Department: Friends & Foundation

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:  
Innovation Luncheon Solicitations https://www.hpldfriendsandfoundation.org/luncheon 

Sponsorship Goal: $17,000
Total raised: $18,000

Seat Goal: 75
Signed Up: 62 (sponsors and individual ticket holders)

Attended: 56

Volunteer Software
continued work for current volunteers including background check policy research

 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:
Friends & Foundation Q4 Board Meeting-11/3/25, 4pm, LINC

Board Designated Fund distributions to be approved during Q4 meeting

End of Year Giving and Colorado Gives Day
10/24/2025

NEW  Elena Rosenfeld:

Location\Department: Community Engagement and Strategies

What's Happened in the last 30 days?: Conference Presentation: Aims, HPLD, and UNC libraries presented at the Tri-Conference in Grand Forks, ND. The
conference was hosted by the North Dakota, South Dakota, and Mountain Plains library associations. The presentation, which focused on sharing challenges and
collaboratively identifying possible solutions was well received with a number of people saying that they found it energizing and helpful.
 

COSolve: Dixon Dicks met with Dr. Hortt and Elena Rosenfeld to share the status of the app he and his team are developing. The focus of his
work seems to be moving into using locally managed AI to run reports to minimize staff time on tracking their efforts rather than directly
connecting end-users with organizations.

 

Generation Wild of Greeley: The Great Outdoors Colorado (GOCO) Board funded Greeley’s project proposal. The Coalition is starting to host
community meetings with residents on the east side of Greeley to identify what projects and programs meet needs and interests. HPLD is
remaining a supportive partner in the effort and, at this time, is not planning to participate as a project lead.



Goal Board only updates

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?: Collective Impact Work: United Way of Weld County has restructured the Collective Impact initiatives from what was four
areas of focus to two areas. The �rst is From Cradle to Career and the second is Household Stability. There will be meetings for both in November. During the
meetings, attendees will assess feedback gathered at listening sessions in order to identify a goal and aligned objectives for moving forward.
 

Library Confidence Indicator (LCI): The LCI will be going out through various venues in late October/early November. The LCI is a very brief
survey that takes less than 2-minutes to complete. The survey asks respondents to share their current thoughts about the library’s value to them
personally, their family, and the community. While responses do not result in speci�c actions, the survey serves as a thermometer to track
changes in community perceptions.

 

State Demography Summit: The State’s Demography O�ce will be hosting their annual summit on Friday, November 7th at the Arvada Center
for the Arts and Humanities. The summit will look at population and economic trends. It is likely there will be discussion of the impact of the
current Federal Shutdown on the accuracy of Census data.
10/23/2025

NEW  Bobby Arellano:

Location\Department: Facilities

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:
Completed cleaning. disinfecting, supply orders at all locations.

Completed maintenance work orders for all locations.

Attended construction meetings, safety meeting and subcontractor meetings.

Assisted staff with moving out at US bank building to DSS building.

Assisted moving MOVE vehicles from storage unit back to DSS garage including removing electrical shore lines from rented unit and moving shorelines at DSS
garage, wheel stops and parking stripes on �oor. 

Completed asphalt paving at Grover library parking lot including completing 11 month warranty repair list.

Completed storm drainage issues at LINC.

Completed HVAC, generator, solar panels, security, �re systems PM's and inspections all locations.

Completed fall winterizations all locations.

Completed annual performance appraisals for facilities staff including monthly trainings.

Awaiting GH Phipps engineer �nal approval to widen LINC drive up book drop lane.

Awaiting Doug's (town of Grover) wind break recommendations for Grover library.

Delivered table to New Raymer from DSS, ski ball machine to Loveland from LINC and picked up chair rails at Home Depot and delivered to Carbon Valley.

Inspected odor complaint at Grover that created library closing for the day, nothing found except skunk odor from a few blocks away, building was cleared to
reopen.

Repaired all window seals at DSS following renovations.  

Inspected Kersey library for leaks following rain storms, none found.   

Completed roof repairs and PM's all locations.   

Attend managers meeting (active shooter). 

Completed bed bugs removal and prevention at LINC.

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:



Goal Board only updates

Complete cleaning for all locations.

Complete maintenance work orders all locations.

Complete MOVE vehicle inspections, maintenance and record keeping.

Complete quarterly safety inspections.

Attend construction meetings and subcontractor meetings.

Winter prep for all locations. 
10/23/2025

NEW  James Melena:

Location\Department: Community Relations and Marketing

What's Happened in the last 30 days?:
Performance Appraisals

DSS Move planning

External printer communication for move

NoCo Style LINC Interview

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days?:
Diaper Drive promo

Marketing Technician full time work

DSS move in storage, printing and computer setup
10/22/2025


	1.2 HPLD Board Agenda 11.17.25 RS and ES
	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
	1.2 Approval of Agenda
	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	a. October 13, 2025, Regular and Executive Sessions Meeting Minutes

	1.4 The Good We Do
	1.5 Public Comment

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1 HPLD 2026 Holiday Schedule (Action) – Eric Ewing, HPLD Human Resources Associate Director
	2.2 2026 Board Meeting Calendar (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.3 Guidelines for URA and TIF Proposals (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.4 Town of Frederick – Miner's Park URA (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.5 Guidelines for Safety Improvement Fund (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.6 Trustee Appointments (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.7 Strategic Plan Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. Construction Updates
	b. Workforce Development
	c. Literacy


	3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. December 8, 2025 RS

	3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.1 Chair Report
	4.2 Vice-Chair
	4.3 Secretary/Treasurer
	4.4 Committees
	4.5 Other Board Members

	5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION

	1.3 HPLD Board Minutes 10.13.25 RS and ES
	1.0 OPENING OF MEETING AT 5:01PM
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

	All Trustees were Present unless noted:
	Chair Nick Nakamura was excused
	Vice-Chair Joyce Smock
	Secretary/Treasurer Deana Lemos-Garcia was excused
	Trustee Jenna Evans
	Trustee Gerri Holton
	Trustee Michael Wailes attended virtually
	Trustee Lisa Taylor

	Vice- Chair Smock read the following statements into record:
	High Plains Library District is dependent on the trust of its community to successfully achieve its mission. Therefore, it is crucial that all Trustees conduct business on behalf of the High Plains Library District with the highest level of integrity,...
	1.2  Approval of Agenda
	MOTION to approve the agenda: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Trustee Lisa Taylor
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0

	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	September 15, 2025 Regular Session Meeting Minutes
	MOTION to approve the consent agenda: Trustee Jenna Evans
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0

	1.4 The Good We Do

	Matt highlighted and showed photos from Yes!fest, HPLD’s annual STEAM event that was held throughout the LINC Library Innovation Center.  As in previous years, it was once again a huge hit with 1,984 attendees.
	1.5  Public Comment

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1  Town of Frederick – Miner's Park URA (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director & Max Daffron, Economic Developer Town of Frederick
	MOTION to table this to next month and have the Finance Committee and Legal Counsel bring back a proposal: Trustee Lisa Taylor
	SECOND: Trustee Jenna Evans
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0


	2.2  Preliminary Budget (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director, and Natalie Wertz, Finance Manager
	MOTION to accept the proposed budget and schedule the public hearing and final vote for the December 8, 2025 board meeting: Trustee Lisa Taylor
	SECOND: Trustee Michael Wailes
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0
	2.3  Executive Director Annual Performance Appraisal (Information) – Eric Ewing, HPLD Human Resources Associate Director
	2.4 Deferred Compensation 457(b) Plan Amendment - Catch-up Contributions (Action) - Eric Ewing, HPLD Human Resources Associate Director
	MOTION to approve and adopt this amendment to the Deferred Compensation 457(b) Plan: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Trustee Lisa Taylor
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0

	2.5 Member Library IGA Services 2026 (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	MOTION to approve the list of services: Trustee Lisa Taylor
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0


	2.6 Strategic Plan Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. Construction Updates
	b. Workforce Development
	c. Literacy

	3.0 DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. November 17, 2025 RS


	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.2 Vice-Chair Smock said she was amazed at Yes!fest, and all the interactions, presentations, discussions, instructions, and so on.  She gave a shout out to everyone who put it together.
	4.5 Other Board Members
	5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION
	MOTION to adjourn from Regular Session and enter into Executive Session under C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) – Pursuant to section C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b), Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney – Lochbuie Claim, and Granado Claim:...
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	Discussion: None
	VOTE: 4:0
	6.0 Reconvening of Regular Session AT 8:06PM
	6.1 Roll Call
	All Trustees were Present unless noted:
	Chair Nick Nakamura was excused
	Vice-Chair Joyce Smock
	Secretary/Treasurer Deana Lemos-Garcia was excused
	Trustee Jenna Evans
	Trustee Gerri Holton
	Trustee Michael Wailes was excused
	Trustee Lisa Taylor

	7.0 ADJOURNMENT AT 8:07PM:
	MOTION to adjourn the meeting: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Trustee Jenna Evans
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:0


	2.1 HPLD Board Communication 11.17.2025 - Proposed Holiday Schedule 2026
	2.1A Holiday Schedule 2026
	2.2  HPLD Board Communication 11.17.2025 - Board meeting Calendar
	2.2a Calendar of Board Meetings 2026
	Calendar

	2.3 HPLD Board Communication 11.17.2025 - URA and TIF Guidelines
	Background
	Considerations
	Proposed HPLD URA and TIF Guidelines
	Recommendation

	2.4 HPLD Board Communication 11.17.2025 - Miners Park URA
	Background
	Considerations
	Recommendation

	2.4A Frederick URA Proposal
	2.5 HPLD Board Communication 11.17.2025 - Guidelines for Safety Improvement Fund
	2.6 HPLD Board Communication 11.17.2025 - Trustee Appointments
	2.7 HPLD Board Communication 11.17.25 - Strat Plan Update
	3.1 HPLD Board Agenda 12.8.25 RS and ES
	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
	1.2 Approval of Agenda
	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	a. November 17, 2025, Regular and Executive Sessions Meeting Minutes

	1.4 The Good We Do
	1.5 Public Comment

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1 Introduction of new Trustees (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.2 Final Budget Overview (Action) – Natalie Wertz, HPLD Finance Manager
	a. Resolution 25-1, Adopt Budget
	b. Resolution 25-2, Appropriate Sums of Money
	c. Resolution 25-3, Set Mill Levy, Weld County
	d. Resolution 25-4, Set Mill Levy, Boulder County

	2.3 Policy Updates (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. Criteria for Collection policy

	2.4 Strategic Plan Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. Construction Updates
	b. Workforce Development
	c. Literacy

	2.5 Outgoing Trustee Recognition (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. January 12, 2026 RS

	3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.1 Chair Report
	4.2 Vice-Chair
	4.3 Secretary/Treasurer
	4.4 Committees
	4.5 Other Board Members

	5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION
	5.1 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (f) Personnel Matters – Matthew Hortt’s Performance Appraisal

	6.0 ADJOURNMENT
	January 12, 2026, 5:00p.m.:  HPLD Board of Directors Meeting - Regular Session


	6.0 Operations Update - October 2025
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP8B5F.tmp
	Calendar


